MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE RANGIORA-ASHLEY COMMUNITY BOARD HELD IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, 215 HIGH STREET, RANGIORA ON WEDNESDAY 12 MARCH 2025 AT 7PM.

PRESENT

J Gerard QSO (Chairperson), K Barnett (Deputy Chairperson), R Brine, I Campbell, M Clarke, M Fleming, J Goldsworthy, L McClure, B McLaren, J Ward, S Wilkinson and P Williams.

IN ATTENDANCE

S Hart (General Manager Strategy Engagement and Economic Development), J McBride (Roading and Transportation Manager), J Rae (Senior Advisor Assets and Capital), G Stephens (Design and Planning Team Leader), D Roxborough (Strategic and Special Projects Manager), C Roxburgh (Project Delivery Manager), T Kunkel (Governance Team Leader) and A Connor (Governance Support Officer).

Twelve members of the public were present.

1. APOLOGIES

There were no apologies.

2. CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

- Item 6.3 J Goldsworthy declared a conflict of interest as a Rangiora Volunteer Fire Brigade member.
- Item 6.4 B McLaren declared a conflict of interest as a member of the Rangiora Community Patrol.

3. CONFIRMATION OF MINUTES

3.1. Minutes of the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board – 12 March 2025

Moved: R Brine Seconded: K Barnett

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

(a) **Confirms,** as a true and accurate record, the circulated Minutes of the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board meeting, held on 12 March 2025.

CARRIED

3.2. Matters Arising (From Minutes)

There were no matters arising from the Minutes.

3.3. Notes of the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board Workshop- 12 March 2025

Moved: B McLaren Seconded: L McClure

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

(a) **Receives**, the circulated Notes of the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board workshop, held on 12 March 2025.

CARRIED

4. <u>DEPUTATIONS AND PRESENTATIONS</u>

4.1. Rangiora Community Patrol – Christine Norton

C Norton noted that the Rangiora Community Patrol (the Patrol) served as the eyes and ears of the community, working with the New Zealand Police to enhance safety and awareness. Operating in pairs, patrol members travelled in a marked vehicle, covering areas from Oxford to Amberley. Their routes were determined by intelligence received from the New Zealand Police, ensuring their presence was strategically placed where it was needed most. In 2025, the Patrol covered 2,989 kilometres and dedicated over 315 hours to community surveillance. To support their efforts, they had CCTV camera operators who monitored for anti-social or concerning behaviour to advise the patrollers where to go. Due to health and safety regulations, patrollers always remained inside their vehicles. Should they witness troubling activity, they would promptly alert the New Zealand Police for further advice or assistance.

J Gerard noted the Board appreciated the work done by the Patrol to keep the community safe.

Report 6.4, Application to the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board's 2024/25 Discretionary Grant Fund, was taken at this time. However, the order of the agenda was retained in the minutes to mitigate confusion.

5. ADJOURNED BUSINESS

Nil.

6. REPORTS

6.1. River Road – Approval of Scheme Design – No. 61 to Enverton Drive – J McBride (Roading and Transport Manager) and G Kempton (Senior Project Engineer)

J McBride advised that approval was being sought for the Scheme Design for the section of River Road from 61 River Road to Enverton Drive. A private development was planned at 79 River Road, which had Resource Consent, and as part of the consent, the developer was required to urbanise the property frontage. As further development was likely to occur in the surrounding area, it was considered necessary that an overall design be undertaken for the wider area to ensure consistency. J McBride noted that the scheme design would increase the carriageway from 7 to 7.85 meters. A separate report would be submitted to the Council regarding the timing and likely costs associated with the works in the area beyond the development frontage.

P Williams asked why only two off-street parking spaces were being proposed. J McBride stated there was not much room for parking, and staff had to consider what could realistically be provided. A new road would be formed within the proposed new development at 79 River Road, and all but two properties would have access from within the development, where there would be on-street parking available.

Following a further question from P Williams, J McBride clarified that staff had tried to fit as many parks as possible. There was still the grass section on River Road opposite the development, where cars could park if necessary.

B McLaren questioned if the Scheme Design was a compromise to fit constraints due to MainPower service poles. J McBride confirmed MainPower had been approached about the service poles; however, the poles could not be relocated, and undergrounding the services would entail a significant unbudgeted cost. If more parking were wanted, an option would be to install kerb and channel parking bays on the north side; however, that would also be a significant cost.

K Barnett enquired if the proposed garden bed on the corner of Enverton Road would consider visibility. J McBride noted that the constructed garden bed would only contain low plantings to maintain visibility.

Moved: B McLaren Seconded: R Brine

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

(a) **Receives** report No. 250319046901.

AND

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board recommends:

THAT the Utilities and Roading Committee:

- (b) **Approves** the River Road Scheme Design, for the section of road between no. 61 River Road and Enverton Drive (as per Trim No. 250122010187).
- (c) **Approves** the installation of no-stopping restrictions as per the following table:

Town	Street Name	Side of Road	Location	Length (m)
Rangiora	River Road	South	69 River Road to Enverton Drive	132

- (d) **Notes** that the approved design will be forwarded to the developer of no. 79 River Road to construct the portion outside their development as required by the Resource Consent.
- (e) Notes that this report is for approval of the design only, and a separate report will be taken to Council regarding the likely timing and costs for the areas beyond the development frontage.
- (f) **Notes** that the Developer for no.79 has been asked to provide a costing for the works beyond the development frontage.
- (g) **Notes** that the approval of the scheme design is time sensitive, as this is required to allow the developer to progress works within their development area.

CARRIED

R Brine observed that parking would always be an issue in Rangiora and felt that the proposed River Road Scheme Design was well thought out. He, therefore, supported the motion.

P Williams supported the motion; however, he was always concerned about removing car parks, especially in areas with frequent congestion.

K Barnett agreed that there was some congestion in the area due to the nearby Park-and-ride facility, but in the proposed area, there was a rural boundary allowing cars to be parked.

6.2. Approval of Concept Plans for Ashley Picnic Grounds and Millton Memorial Community Reserve Toilets – G Stephens (Design and Planning Team Leader) and J Rae (Senior Advisor – Assets and Capital)

G Stephens noted the approval was being sought for the concept plans to develop a public toilet at the Millton Memorial Community Reserve and a renewal of the existing four-cubicle public toilet at the Ashley Picnic Grounds. Staff are working to complete as much physical work as possible for the end of the financial year. Should the plans be approved,

Greenspace staff will work with the Council's Project Delivery Unit to carry out the tender and construction process for this development.

B McLaren asked why the designs did not include any architectural features to help blend it into the environment. G Stephens noted that the buildings would have wooden cladding to soften the features; however, the design had to consider the limited budget.

M Fleming raised concerns regarding the proposed public toilets' orientation and the asphalt surrounding them, which allowed vehicles to drive directly to the building. G Stephens explained that the orientation ensured clear visibility from the carpark and the BMX track, thus improving passive surveillance. He also confirmed there would be posts and chains to restrict vehicle access to the building.

M Fleming noted that the Waimakariri Accessibility Group was not supportive of posts and chains, as chains were considered a tripping hazard for people with low vision. She questioned if there was an alternative. G Stephens confirmed that instead of using posts and chains, the posts could be placed closer to each other, resulting in vehicle access still being restricted and better access for people with low vision.

M Fleming also noted that some members with electric wheelchairs found it very difficult to use public restrooms when the door width met the minimum standard. She asked what the width of the accessible restroom doors would be. G Stephens was unsure of the exact width; however, staff would consult with the Waimakariri Accessibility Group regarding their concerns.

K Barnett observed that there was an increase in the Millton Reserve area due to the dog park and the Park and Ride facility. She asked if the concept plans had been future-proofed with the increased activities in mind. G Stephens advised that the design was based on the Council's 2017 Public Toilet Strategy when the Park and Ride facility was not yet built. Staff would, therefore, investigate if extra capacity was necessary; however, if there was, the Council's Public Toilet Strategy would need to be revised by the Council, and additional budget and extended timeframes would be required.

K Barnett then asked if the current usage of the toilets at the Ashley Picnic Ground justified the need for a four-cubicle public toilet. G Stephens confirmed staff felt the capacity at the Ashley Picnic Ground was appropriate.

M Clarke questioned in what direction the doors on the public toilets would open, and G Stephens answered that they would open outward to ensure adequate accessibility.

P Williams believed that the public toilets at the Ashley Picnic Ground were of a sufficient standard. However, he did not feel that the proposed single public toilet at the Millton Reserve would address the public need. G Stephens observed that the Council's 2017 Public Toilet Strategy was very detailed regarding capacity needs, and staff felt that the proposed facilities were sufficient. The Ashley Picnic Ground's toilets were unsafe, and many service requests had been received regarding antisocial behaviour in the area. Staff, therefore, did not feel that retaining the current toilets at the Ashley Picnic Ground was the appropriate option.

Moved: B McLaren Seconded: K Barnett

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

- (a) Receives Report No250312042050[v1].
- (b) **Approves** the Ashley Picnic Grounds and Millton Memorial Community Reserve Toilets Drawings (Trim 250313042383).
- (c) **Notes** that the budget was approved and assigned to both toilet projects within the 2024/2025 financial year.
- (d) **Notes** that the total engineers' estimate for both projects, including a 10%

- contingency, comes to \$536,034. As there is a growth element to Millton Memorial Community Reserve, the land development budget will support the project.
- (e) Notes that should the concept plans be approved, Greenspace Staff will work with Council's Project Delivery Unit to carry out the tender and construction process for this development.
- (f) **Notes** that staff will circulate a memo to the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board with project and construction timelines once this is agreed with the successful tenderer.
- (g) **Circulates** this report to the Council for their information.
- (h) **Requests** staff to consult with the Waimakariri Access Group about accessibility to the public toilets, especially the width of the doors and replacement of the bollard and chain fence.

CARRIED

10/2

A division was called:

For 10: Members Gerard, Barnett, Brine, Campbell, Clarke, Fleming, Goldsworthy,

McClure, McLaren and Ward.

Against 2: Members Wilkinson and Williams.

B McLaren felt it was necessary to have good-quality public toilets for residents and visitors to the Waimakariri District. Attending the Waimakariri Access Group training day opened his eyes to the narrowness of doors when using mobility aids. He felt that exceeding the minimum width of the doors and replacing posts and chain fences would benefit all users.

K Barnett was delighted to see the Ashley Picnic Ground's toilets updated. She noted that it may be time for the Council to review its 2017 Public Toilet Strategy, as it was eight years old. Whilst it was good, one public toilet was being built at Millton Reserve, she would like to see it future-proofed if possible. She also supported the accessibility comments raised.

P Williams did not support the motion as he felt one public toilet at Millton Reserve was insufficient and that the Ashley Picnic Ground's facilities did not warrant replacement.

6.3. Request for inclusion of a new name to the Pre-Approved Rangiora-Ashley Road and Reserve Names List – T Kunkel (Governance Team Leader)

T Kunkel advised that the Ealam family requested their name be included in the Pre-Approved Rangiora-Ashley Community Board's Road and Reserve Names List. When naming roads, streets, parks, and reserves, the Board needed to ensure that suitable options complied with the criteria set out in the Waimakariri District Naming Policy.

S Wilkinson questioned whether this request had been discussed with the Rangiora Volunteer Fire Brigade. J Goldsworthy advised that it was received directly from the Ealam family.

K Barnett questioned whether people could volunteer their names or if they needed to be nominated. T Kunkel noted that there were no conditions for putting forward a name. However, the Waimakariri District Naming Policy stipulated the criteria by which the names should comply.

Moved: R Brine Seconded: L McClure

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

- (i) Receives Report No. 250227032451.
- (j) Approves including the name 'Ealam' in the Pre-Approved Rangiora-Ashley

R Brine noted that Ealam was a well-known name in the Waimakariri District and felt the name met the Waimakariri District Naming Policy criteria.

L McClure supported the motion, as currently 21 of the 24 names on the Pre-Approved Rangiora-Ashley Community Board's Road and Reserve Names List were names of people.

K Barnett noted that although the Ealam family's community service was commendable, she did not believe the name met the Waimakariri District Naming Policy criteria. She was also uncomfortable with people volunteering their own names and felt it would be better if it came from an organisation wishing to honour the person.

- J Gerard agreed with the comments made by K Barnett and therefore did not support the motion.
- S Wilkinson concurred with the previous speakers, noting that if the request had been received from the Rangiora Volunteer Fire Brigade, he may have felt differently; however, in his opinion, the name did not meet the Waimakariri District Naming Policy criteria.
- B McLaren noted that the current names on the Pre-Approved Rangiora-Ashley Community Board's Road and Reserve Naming list were names of historical figures associated with the Waimakariri District. He was also uncomfortable with people volunteering their names and, therefore, did not support the motion.

Amendment

Moved: J Gerard Seconded: K Barnett

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

- (a) Receives Report No. 250227032451.
- (b) **Declines** the inclusion of the name 'Ealam' in the Pre-Approved Rangiora-Ashley Community Board's Road and Reserve Names List.

CARRIED

The amendment became the substantive motion.

P Williams noted that the Pre-Approved Rangiora-Ashley Community Board's Road and Reserve Naming list did not include many names and questioned whether a workshop should be held to obtain more names. T Kunkel commented that all Community Boards had a shortage of names for their lists, so a joint All Board session would be held to discuss the matter.

6.4. Application to the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board's 2024/25 Discretionary Grant Fund – T Kunkel (Governance Team Leader)

T Kunkel noted that the Rangiora Community Patrol was seeking \$775 to install dashcams on each side of their patrol vehicle. This would enable the patrol to capture video from all angles, which could later be provided to the police as evidence in any crimes. She confirmed that the application did comply with the Board's Discretionary Grant Criteria.

Moved: P Williams Seconded: I Campbell

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

(a) Receives report No. 250324050197.

(b) **Approves** a grant of \$775 to the Rangiora Community Patrol to purchase dashcams for its patrol vehicle.

CARRIED

P Williams commended the work done by the Rangiora Community Patrol and hoped that the cameras would aid in protecting the people patrolling.

I Campbell, concurred with the comments made by P Williams and supported the motion.

J Ward thanked the Rangiora Community Patrol for their community service and confirmed she would be supporting the motion.

T Kunkel advised that an application was received from Big Brothers Big Sisters North Canterbury to purchase an office computer. They had applied for \$1,000 as the computer was estimated to cost \$1,748. They had applied to the Kaiapoi-Tuahiwi Community Board for the remainder of the funds. The group believed that the computer would aid them in continuing with their charitable work. She confirmed the application did comply with the criteria.

R Brine questioned why Big Brothers Big Sisters North Canterbury had not applied to all the Community Boards for funding, as they provided a service to the entire Waimakariri District. T Kunkel noted that the majority of the young people benefitting from the group's programme seemed to be from the Rangiora-Ashley and Kaiapoi-Tuahiwi areas; which may be the reason why they only applied to the Rangiora-Ashley and Kaiapoi-Tuahiwi Community Boards.

Moved: K Barnett Seconded: B McLaren

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

(c) Approves a grant of \$1,000 to Big Brothers Big Sisters North Canterbury towards a new office computer.

CARRIED

K Barnett noted that Big Brothers Big Sisters North Canterbury did an incredible job supporting young people who needed an extra adult figure in their lives, so she had no hesitation supporting the motion. She felt it made sense for the group to apply to the Board as their office was based in Rangiora, and it may be difficult for them to decide where to apply, as they served a large area.

B McLaren had been fortunate to interact with people on both sides of the Big Brothers Big Sisters programme and saw the benefits they produced. He, therefore, supported the motion

6.5. ANZAC Day Services 2025- T Kunkel (Governance Team Leader)

Moved: J Gerard Seconded: K Barnett

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

- (a) Receives report No. 250327052746.
- (b) **Appoints** Board member B McLaren to attend the Dawn Parade to be held at 6am on Friday, 25 April 2025, at the Rangiora RSA.
- (c) Appoints Board members K Barnett and M Fleming to attend the RSA Memorial

Service to be held at 9.30am on Friday, 25 April 2025, at Rangiora High School and to lay a wreath. Noting that the wreath will be laid in conjunction with a Council representative.

- (d) **Appoints** Board member B McLaren to attend the Cust Anzac Day service to be held at 10 am on Friday, 25 April 2025, at the Cust Community Centre and Cenotaph and to lay a wreath.
- (e) **Appoints** Board member S Wilkinson to attend the Fernside Anzac Day Service, to be held at 10am on Friday, 25 April 2025 at the Fernside Hall. Noting that the wreath will be laid in conjunction with a Council representative.
- (f) **Appoints** Board members J Gerard, L McClure, K Barnett and M Fleming to attend the Rangiora Anzac Day Service to be held at 11am on Friday, 25 April 2025, at the Rangiora Cenotaph, and to lay a wreath.
- (g) **Appoints** Board members I Campbell, K Barnett and B McLaren to attend the Striking of the Flag at 2pm on Friday, 25 April 2025, at the Loburn War Memorial.

CARRIED

7. CORRESPONDENCE

Nil.

8. CHAIRPERSON'S REPORT

8.1. Chair's Diary for March 2025

Moved: J Gerard Seconded: K Barnett

THAT the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board:

(a) Receives report No. 250402056620.

CARRIED

9. MATTERS FOR INFORMATION

- 9.1. Oxford-Ohoka Community Board Meeting Minutes 5 March 2025.
- 9.2. Woodend-Sefton Community Board Meeting Minutes 11 March 2025.
- 9.3. Kaiapoi-Tuahiwi Community Board Meeting Minutes 17 March 2025.
- 9.4. <u>Submission on State Highway Speed Limit Reversals Report to Council Meeting 4 March 2025 Circulates to all Boards</u>
- 9.5. <u>Alcohol Control Bylaw 2025 Draft for Formal Public Consultation Report to Council Meeting 4 March 2025 Circulates to all Boards</u>
- 9.6. <u>Electoral Candidate Order on Local Body Election Voting Papers Report to Council Meeting 4 March 2025 Circulates to all Boards</u>
- 9.7. <u>Health, Safety and Wellbeing Report January 2025 to Current Report to Council Meeting 4 March 2025 Circulates to all Boards</u>
- 9.8. Enterprise North Canterbury's Draft Statement of Intent for the Financial Year beginning

 1 July 2025 and Approved Six-Month Report to Council 31 December 2024 Report to

 Audit and Risk Committee Meeting 11 March 2025 Circulates to all Boards

Public Excluded

9.9. <u>Rangiora Airfield – New Lease Agreements – Report to Council Meeting 4 March 2025 – Circulates to all Boards</u>

Moved: J Gerard Seconded: J Goldsworthy

- (a) **Receives** the information in Items.9.1 to 9.8.
- (b) **Receives** the separately circulated public excluded information in Item 9.9.

CARRIED

10. MEMBERS' INFORMATION EXCHANGE

S Wilkinson:

- Attended the Central Drainage Advisory Board meeting.
- Attended the Loburn War Memorial opening.
- Attended an online webinar held by Standard and Poor's on Global Ratings. The Council's Standard and Poor's rating dropped one notch, along with 18 other councils.

I Cambell:

- Attended a meeting to discuss the Loburn Quarry hearing.
- Attended the Oxford A&P Show.
- Attended a public meeting on the Loburn Quarry at the Loburn Domain.

J Goldsworthy:

- Attended the Rangiora Promotions Association Sunday Fun Day, which raised approximately \$10,000. A large amount of positive feedback was received.
- Noted that noise was one of the leading problems in the Waimakariri District, receiving the second highest number of service requests.
- The Council received a presentation from Bancorp regarding its financial position, which confirmed that it was currently in a stable financial position.

L McClure:

- Attended an event at Kate Sheppherd House for the network of Elected Women. Had an excellent discussion regarding encouraging women to stand in the Upcoming Local Election.
- Attended several Southbrook Sports Club Working Party meetings.
- Attended the Board's 2025/26 Annual Plan Submission workshop.
- Had an informal catch-up with Lisa Dickson regarding planning for the Southbrook Sports Club.
- Attended the Canterbury Provincial Fire Fighter Challenge competition in Kaiapoi. It was
 the toughest two minutes in sports. It was great to support the local competitors and have
 the Mayor say a few words at the prizegiving.
- The Waimakariri Health Advisory Group meeting was now every third Tuesday of every second month.
- The Food Forest in Northbrook Waters had made progress, and a local preschool wanted to be involved.

J Ward:

- Attended Rangiora, Woodend and Pegasus Annual Plan drop-in sessions. The Rangiora and Woodend sessions were not well attended.
- Attended Oxford A&P Show.
- Attended the Rangiora Airfield Advisory Group meeting.
- Attended the North Canterbury Sport and Recreation Trust's celebration for a longstanding member.
- The presentation from Bancorp was very informative. The Council had to invest in order to keep up with the progress involved in being a growth Council.
- The Rangiora Eastern Link designation was the approved route.

- J Gerard questioned whether the project would go ahead without government subsidy. J Ward noted that staff were working very closely with the Central Government and NZTA
- to secure funding.

K Barnett:

- Attended the opening of the Harlow Village.
- Had a discussion with Greenspace staff and S Hart regarding linking the Board with the community and operational side, following conversations regarding Cust.

B McLaren:

- Attended the Waimakariri Access Group Training Day, which was very eye-opening regarding the struggles those with mobility aids face every day.
- Attended Community Networking Forum led by the Council.
- Attended multiple memorial services relating to the mosque massacre in Christchurch.
- Attended a history writing course in Balcairn, which was very well attended.
- Attended Cust Domain Advisory Group meeting on behalf of K Barnett. Council staff had drafted a domain user guide for the groups to review.
- Attended Canterbury Family Violence Network, where situational awareness training was provided.
- Attended the Board's 2025/26 Annual Plan Submission workshop.
- Attended the Rangiora Museum public speaker night, during which a film on the history of the Rangiora High School Farm was shown.
- Attended Community Patrol meeting.
- The Rangiora Library had reopened after its renovation and looked wonderful.
- Attended the Woolshed meeting held by Members of Parliament, Matt Doocey, and Nicola Grigg.
- Attended St John Church Fair.
- Assisting with the production of North Canterbury's musical Catch Me If You Can.

M Fleming:

- Attended the Waimakariri Access Group Training Day.
- Attended the Board's 2025/26 Annual Plan Submission workshop
- Keep Rangiora Beautiful would have a Council staff member attending most meetings to ensure collaboration.
- Attended Back to Basics community event.
 - J Gerard asked how the Time Bank were progressing as the Board had not received an update recently. M Fleming noted they had 118 members and were holding small events regularly.

P Williams:

- Attended the Sefton Tug-of-War.
- The Swannanoa Fair was very well attended.
- Met with the Waimakariri Clean River Group.
- Visited the Rangiora Airfield with a representative from Enterprise North Canterbury regarding the promotion of the Airfield.

M Clarke:

- Attended GreyPower meeting had complaints regarding chlorine in water and the quality
 of footpaths in the area.
- Attended the opening of Summerset Village. There was a large number of units with a large cost attached.

R Brine:

- The Joint Landfill Committee had been going through a governance review for the last 10 months. The 20-year-old constitution had been made to reflect more recent times. One change was to reduce the number of people on the Board from eight to six, with an Executive Director being appointed.
- The Bancorp presentation received was very informative and showed the good financial
 position the Council was in. Although the Council was \$200m in debt, money had been
 invested in the District for the community.

11. CONSULTATION PROJECTS

11.1. Waimakariri District Council Draft Annual Plan 2025/26

https://letstalk.waimakariri.govt.nz/draft-annual-plan-2025-26

Consultation closed on Monday, 21 April 2025.

11.2. Elderly Housing on Courtenay Drive

https://letstalk.waimakariri.govt.nz/elderly-housing-on-courtenay-drive

Consultation closed on Wednesday, 9 April 2025.

The Board noted the consultation projects.

12. BOARD FUNDING UPDATE

12.1. Board Discretionary Grant

Balance as at 31 March 2025: \$6,785.

12.2. General Landscaping Fund

Balance as at 31 March 2025: \$28,646 not allocated.

The Board noted the funding update.

13. MEDIA ITEMS

Nil

14. QUESTIONS UNDER STANDING ORDERS

Nil

15. URGENT GENERAL BUSINESS UNDER STANDING ORDERS

Nil

NEXT MEETING

The next meeting of the Rangiora-Ashley Community Board is scheduled for 7pm, Wednesday 14 May 2025.

THERE BEING NO FURTHER BUSINESS, THE MEETING CONCLUDED AT 8.32PM.

CONFIRMED

Mund Chairperson 14 May 2025 Date